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MEMORANDUM
To: Santa Fe County Board of County Commissioners
Through: Katherine Miller, County Manager
Patricia Boies, Acting Director, Community Services Department
From: Kyra Ochoa, Program Manager, Health Care Assistance Program
Date: June 14, 2016
Re: Approval of County Health Care Assistance Claims in the Amount of $81,754.00
(Community Services Department/Kyra Ochoa)
ISSUE:

Approval of County Health Care Assistance claims in the amount of $81,754.00.
BACKGROUND:

The BCC has approved funding for the County Health Care Assistance Program, to fund
community-based providers. The Health Care Assistance Program has processed claims this month

in the amount of $81,754.00, as indicated on the Presentation of Claims document.

RECOMMENDATION:

We recommend the approval of County Health Care Assistance claims in the amount of $81,754.00.
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06/28/16

Santa Fe County Health Care Assistance Program

Presentation of Claims for Approval

28-lun-16

COMMUNITY-BASED PROVIDERS

La Familia Medical Center

Southwest Care Center/Women's Health
Ortiz Mountain Health Center, Cerrillos

El Centro of Northern New Mexico

First Choice Community Health, Edgewood
Pecos Valley Medical Center, Pecos

Santa Fe Recovery Center

Life Link

Hoy Recovery Program, Espanola
Millennium Treatment Services
Christus St. Vincent- HUGS

City of Santa Fe Ambulance Services
Santa Fe County Fire Department
Espanola Hospital Ambulance

Total

# Claims

385

405

Amount

$66,232.00

$96.00

$4,315.00

$4,166.64
$6,944.40

$81,754.04
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